City of Niagara Falls

New York
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
DATE: April 15, 2022

SUBJECT:  Grinding of Brush Pile at Hyde Park Golf Course Parking Lot

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of Tribal Revenue funds for the set up
and grinding only of all brush material/wood waste currently being stored at the Hyde Park Golf Course
Parking Lot. The City’s Department of Public Works will load all ground material into City vehicles for
removal from the Golf Course.

TO:  Villani’s Lawn & Landscape, LLC
6405 Packard Road
Niagara Falls, New York 14304

FOR: Set up and grinding of all material at Hyde Park Golf Course Parking Lot
(Note: DPW will provide a loader and operator for support) - $5,500.00

TOTAL COST: $ 5,500.00
Funding for this project is available from the Tribal Revenue Reserves.

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendor in
a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony J. Restaino

Funding Approval: City Administrator
Daniel Morello Leeann K. Huey
City Controller Purchasing Agent
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